Lake Township
AGENDA
February 19, 2024
REGULAR MEETING

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/406457229
You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (224) 501-3412
Access Code: 406-457-229

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of January 15, 2024 meeting minutes

Reports from Board Officers
e Supervisor
e Treasurer

e Clerk
e Trustees
Correspondence

e CAFPA Minutes

e Zoning Administrator’s Report
Building Inspector’s Report

Letter from HCRC re. Annual Meeting

Petitions/ Public Comments

Old Business:
e Township Hall

New Business:

2024-25 Road Work

Resolution supporting Local Control Ballot Initiative
2023-24 Budget Amendments

2024-25 Budget planning

Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

Reminders: Planning Commission Meeting — March 13, 2024 — 6:00 p.m.

March Board of Review Meetings — March 5™, 13™ & 15"
Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting — March 18, 2024 — 6:30 p.m.

Tentative Agenda — 2/16/2024



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees January 15, 2024

Lake Township
January 15, 2024
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, M| 48725

Call to Order 7:15 P.M. — Meeting started late because the locks on the doors were frozen.
Present — Valerie McCallum, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn
Absent - Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell

Agenda — A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Kelterborn, to approve agenda with addition
of FEMA Floodplain informational meeting to New Business. All in favor, motion carried.

December 18, 2023 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes — Motion by McCallum, supported by
Kelterborn, to approve the minutes as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — None at this time
Treasurer — As submitted.

Clerk — Ballots should arrive by the end of the following week. Postcards have been sent to the
local address of registered Lake Township voters stating the dates, time and location of the Early
Voting site.

Trustees — None
Correspondence —
CAFPA Minutes were not received
Zoning Administrator’s report — Submitted
Building Inspector’s Report — Submitted
Planning Commission Public Hearing and meeting minutes for December 13, 2023 submitted
Huron County Road Commission Progress Billing for 2023 received
December 20, 2023 Letter of Resignation for Charlie Henry re. BOR received
December 20, 2023 Letter from LARA re. Driftwood Lavender LLC received
2024 Road Brine Contract from Wilkinson Corp received
January 10, 2024 compliance letter and report from EGLE re. transfer station received
Petitions/Public Comments — None

Old Business:



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees January 15, 2024

Master Plan Resolution — After a brief discussion, Master Plan Update Resolution 2024-1 was
adopted by unanimous roll call vote

Transfer station- A discussion was held concerning staffing during winter hours at the transfer
station. Due to very limited usage on Wednesday during the winter hours, a motion was offered
by Deming, supported by Kelterborn, to only have one person work Wednesdays during the
winter hour period. All in favor, motion carried.

Planning Commission and Board of Review Appointments — The Board was notified by Charlie
Henry of his desire to resign from the Board of Review. A motion was offered by McCallum,
supported by Kelterborn, to accept with regret his resignation effective December 20, 2023.
All in favor, motion carried.

The following appointments were presented;

Matt Pryor Board of review Regular member
Bob Siver Board of Review Alternate
Matt Pryor Planning Commission

A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Deming, to approve the appointments as
presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Township Hall — Because a full board was not present at the meeting, a motion was offered by
Deming, supported by Kelterborn, to table any Township Hall discussion until a future meeting.
All in favor, motion carried.

New Business —

2024 Road Brine Contract — Wilkinson Corporation submitted a quote for 2024 road brining. The
application specifications were the same as last year. The cost is $9500, an increase of $250 over
2023. After discussion a motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Deming to renew the
contract for the 2024 season. All in favor, motion carried.

Insurance renewal — A quote was received from Burnham and Flower for the Township
insurance for $6707. This increase was discussed and the supervisor was going to investigate
further. Coverages looked comparable to last year. The renewal date for the policy is February 1,
2024. Considering this, a motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Deming, to pay the
renewal and request information from the insurance company as to the increased cost. All in
favor, motion carried.

3" Quarter Budget Review — After reviewing the budget, the following amendments were
recommended;

Add $500 Office - Insurance/Bonds from the General fund
Add $2,200 Assessor — County Computer Support from the General Fund
Add $200 Elections — Machine Maintenance from the General Fund

Add $5,000 Legal Services from the General Fund



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees January 15, 2024

Add $800 Planning — Legal from General Fund

A motion was offered by McCallum, supported by Kelterborn, to approve the budget amendments. All in
favor, motion carried.

Lake Township Liquor Control Ordinance & General Ordinances — Driftwood Lavender has
applied for a liguor license to the State of Michigan. Mark Anderson, a principal owner of Driftwood
Lavender, stated in order to serve wine by the glass for the wine tasting approved by the Planned Unit
Development for the property, a Class C license is required. A Class C license allows liquor to be served.
Serving liquor goes beyond the agreement reached between the Township and Driftwood Lavender, as
outlined in the PUD. Anderson stated the intent of Driftwood Lavender is to abide by the original PUD
agreement and to not serve liquor on the premises.

During this discussion it was noted that the Township Liquor Ordinance is in need of an update
along with other General Ordinances. A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Kelterborn, to
approve updating the Township Liquor Ordinance and to prioritize updating other General Ordinances
the Board deems necessary. All in favor, motion carried.

Letter from FEMA re. new Flood Maps — FEMA will be holding an open house to inform the
public of the new Flood Plain Maps that have been prepared for the area. The date is Tuesday, January
31% from 5:00 PM to 7:00 pm. The meeting will be held at the Port Austin Township Hall located at 8751
North Helms Road. Local officials are allowed to visit this location from 2:00 PM to 4:00 PM on the same
date. The meeting information is posted on our website, laketownship.net.

Payment of Bills — A motion was offered Kelterborn, supported by McCallum, to pay the bills as
presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — None

Adjournment — A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by McCallum, to adjourn. All in favor,
motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



TREASURER REPORT FEBRUARY 19, 2024

Independent Bank
General Checking
Receipts for January
12967 BUILDING PERMITS
12975 TRANSFER STATION
12976 GENERAL SAVINGS transfer monthly bills
12977 AF GROUP dividend
12982 BUILDING PERMITS
Less Disbursement
Monthly Payout
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

General Savings
# 12973/ 12980 2023 Property Tax

Less Disbursement
# 12976 Transfer to General Checking to cover Monthly Bills
Balance on Hand

Savings Roads
# 12074 / 12981 2023 Property Tax

Balance on Hand

Savings Gypsy Moth
Balance on Hand

Property Tax
Tax Collected
Less Disbursement
Overpayments
Huron County Treasurer
General Savings
Roads Savings
CAFPA
Huron ISD
Caseville School District
Laker School District
North Huron School District
Checks in Transit
Balance on Hand

TOTAL

270.00
695.00
15,000.00
200.46
150.00

46,579.24

99,862.28

576,375.46

$15,983.18

16,315.46
-19,227.28

-8,566.07
$4,505.29

$63,379.46
-$15,000.00
$94,958.70
$219,499.63
$319,361.91

$6,648.92
$6,648.92

$1,147,169.16

-$225.66
-$113,178.65
-$46,579.24
-$99,862.28
-$40,001.20
-$301,310.71
-$4,255.89
-$848,847.11
-$11,851.15
-293.84
$257,138.89

$682,613.71



Team One Credit Union

Business Savings - 0030

Capital Improvement Fund -MMK-0071

06-11 Month Certificate - 1001
TOTAL

Frankenmuth Credit Union
000: Regular Savings

304: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Northstar Bank

Business Money Market General
PF100 0001 3 Month Cettificate
0002: 6 Month Certificate
TOTAL

Bay Port State Bank

CD : Road Fund

CD : General Fund

TOTAL

3.445%

1.39%

4.55%

4.55%

4.01%

4.01%

Maturity Date

02.22.24

05.04.24

06.10.24

05.27.24

02.26.24

02.26.24

5.00
37,526.56
125,807.63

$163,339.19

5.00

109,094.35

$109,099.35

1,000.00
89,513.94
108,557.76

$199,071.70

100,000.00
100,000.00

$200,000.00



68°99T'TTT

isjuPWRSINGSTA 6T J¢ TEIOL

000 1SYO9YUD PTIOA ( SSOT
687991 'TITI 1sy09UD 61 IO TeIOL
TSIVYLOL NED
S8° 8L "IN advod §20Z/GT/T0 ¥0d SISAONAS dNods dIdYdSMEN MIIA LY T%e91 NED r20e/91/20
00°TI1 0D ¥ELYM AVHS AN 07291 NED 7202/91/20
00°09 ONINVATD TTIWH ZNYd0d WdAN¥S LO® 6ECYT NED P202/91/20
00°00S5’¢€ AMYE9IT dIHSNMOL NILSAY I90d 0LE 8€2Z91 NID Pe0z/91/20
00"SG¢ ONIANILIY € :dJOHSYYOM SEIIVWIOINOINON ONINNYTId A0 NOIIVIDOSSY NYSIHOIW G1E LETIT N3 ¥202/91/20
00" FTT dLISdamM 934 YILLITIOD ‘L SINOT 8¢ 9€Z91 N3 7202/91/20
06° 126 “ONTI ‘' NYTdANYT 89¢e GEZIT N3O ¥202/91/20
8E° LY XgYNYgEd ANV AYYANYL ¥0d ATDADEY TYINIHNOYIANT VHYHINI 6FT FETOT N3 ¥Z02/91/20
SL TLZ SHOIAMES TYIDNYNIA NYIH IFT £€291 NHD #202/91/20
ZLTLY ONILHOIT 1AdddLS - NOSTIA™ IIOHLAA LTT ZETIT NHD #202/91/20
09°159 PP 628 - FZ NUL ‘9T1°ZZT$ - ¥0 WO INVd0dd ALID SSWD L30 T1€291 NH9 ¥202/91/20
66" L INTYA INYT TTIIAISYD 790 0£Z9T NFD #202/91/20
06°8%L‘E od fL1A990TS WoOTd VED 62291 NAS ?202/91/20
00°G18 -%2/€T/2 ADITOd FONVIASNI aNAd INIATIOY ANYAWOD dNOd  LNIAIDOY €00 8ZZ9T NHD ?20¢/91/20
00°06 5202 "NY¥L INFY JITIOL FTAVLA0d SIATIOL FTIEYLA0d NOSNHOL-Y 010 LZZ91 NID #202/91/20
00° 067 0-00-GLG6TH# IOVALNOD MDOONYH NHOL ove jARARE NAD FZ02/20/20
0s°LeC AD9ENA HId CET ETZ9T NED PZ0Z/20/20
SP 691’2 SEADIAYIES RITIVA-TIY9Y 500 21291 N3D FZ202/20/20
GO POV ‘LE DY AN¥T TIVH dIHSNMOL 904 YTASNVAL FA9IM AONAOY TTILIL ISUIJ ALINOWWOD LTS (7)o NED vZ0Z/vZ/ 10
NI - SNIMDIHD HSVYD NEHD Hued
unoury uoT3dTIosad SWEN JICPUIA JIOpUaA bEel=10e) jued 23ed YoLUd
dtysumo] s3eT :dd

ve02/61/20 - $#202/9T/10 WOHd HI¥d MOHHD

/T

tabeg

dIHSNMOL d¥MVT Y04 {HLSIDIEY MDIHD

AFETO Ies

¥ 61:0T Fc02/91/20



